
Roldan, Lizette 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

License No.: 
Docket No.: 
Control No.: 

40-27465-01 
030-33094 
581624 

Dear Mr. Hudson: 

Roldan, Lizette 
Thursday, February 06, 2014 12:53 PM 
'mhudson@ats-sd.com' 

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING RENEWAL, CONTROL 581624 
App B w-errata.pdf; apph-errata.pdf; sr1556v1rl.pdf 

This is in reference to your application dated August 27, 2013 requesting to renew Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission License Number 40-27465-01. In order to continue our review, we need the following additional 
information: 

1. The NUREG-1556 series is the guidance document you may use to provide a complete renewal 
application to the NRC. Chapter 8 and Appendix B are very useful for when preparing the renewal 
application. You will find attached NUREG-1556 Volume 1, Rev. 1, and the errata to appendix H for 
your convenience. Please complete the attached document titled "App B w-errata.PDF" and submit to 
the NRC. 

We will continue our review upon receipt of this information. You may respond by email attachment in PDF 
format. In your response, refer to Mail Control No. 581624. If you have any technical questions regarding this 
deficiency letter, please call me at (817) 200-1596. 

Please respond to this email by Thursday, February 13, 2014. 

Thanks, 

Lizette Roldan-Otero, Ph.D. 

US NRC Region IV- NMSB-8 

1600 Lamar Blvd 

Arlington, TX 76011 

Office: 817-200-1596 

Fax: 817-200-1188 
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NRC FORM 313 
(03-2013) 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULA TORY COMMISSION APPROVED BY OMB: NO. 31SO·OUO EXPIRES: 06131/2015 

10 CFR 20, 3'-. ~3, 
34, 35. aB. 39, ond 40 

APPLICATION FOR MATERIALS 
LICENSE 

Estlmale~ burden per response to compty with :~Is mandatory collecrl!ln <P.quest 0 hom5. Submitt;U of :1\o 
applica~on Is rP.cessary 1o d~lerml~e !hal lhe ,Jppli<;~nl Is ou~lf16d Md that adequafg procedures exJst ro 
prorect ihA puu~c M;lllh ~~d ::.~0ty. Send comments regardin9 burden E!!:!lrM!a to tM lnformotlon S<'-rvltes 
Branch (T-5 F53), U.S. Nuclear R2gulatory CommtssK;n, W<IS/linaton, DC 20555-0001. or by tn:ernet e-rnai to 
tnrocollects.Rcsctr,.s@nrc.nov. Wd to the Desk Officer, Otrrer. of lnformJ~an and Reout.;tory Affairs, 
NEOB-10202, (3150·0120), Office af M3~ormnt and 9ud~et, Washington, DC 20503. K R meAns ~;s~ to 
impose ~~ lrSorm~\Jon oollec\Jon does not dlspley a curran~) v~IIC OMB control number, tM NRC may not 
conduct or ~ponsor, eno a per.;on Is not required to rospond to. the lnfc:matlon co!lec!IOn. 

SEE THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE FOR DETAILED INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION. 
lWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPUCATION TO THE NRC OFFICI': SPECIFIED BELOW. •AMENDMENTSIRENEWALS 
INCREASE THE SCOPE OF THE EXISTING L ICENSE TO A NEW OR HIGHER FEE CATEGORY WILL REQUIRE A FEE. 

APPI..ICA n0111 FOR OIS'!R!SU110N 01' E>;I;(IIIPT PRODUCTS FILE APPLICATIONS Wlnl: 

OFFICE OF FEO.RAI. & So ATE MATERIALS AND 
ENVIRONMENT A~ MAN,:,GEMENT PROGRAMS 
OIV!$10N Of' MATERIALS SAFETY AND STATE; A13RF.EMENTS 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULA TORY COMMISSION 
WA$Hit>GTON. DC 20555·0001 

1\LL OlliER PER~ONS ~ILE APPLICAnONS 1\S FOLLOWS: 

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN: 

ALABi\MA. CONNEC71CUT, CELAWAR,;, OlsrnrcT OF COlUMI:liA, FLORIDA, OEORI;:IA, 
KENTUCKY, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, NE:W J!ORSEY, 
NEW YORK, NORTH CAROr.rNA, PENNSYLVANIA, PUERTO RICO, RliOO~ ISLAND, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, \ll!RMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISI.ANOS, OR WEST VIRGINIA, 

SEND APP!.ICAnONS TO: 

UCENSING IISSIST/INCE TE:AM 
DIVISIO~ Q ;:' NUCLE:AR MATF.RIAL$ SAFEiY 
U.S. NUC!.EA~ l'l:GUI.AiORY COMMISSION, REGION I 
2100 F!ENArSSANC~ 80UI.EVARD, SUITE 100 
KING OF PI<USSIA, PA 1 910&-2713 

IF YOU ARE LOCI\ TED IN: 

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, lOW A, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, 0~ WJ$CoNSir<, 
SEND APPLICATIONS TO: 

MIIT~RIALS LICENSING SMNCH 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATOrlY COMMISSION, REGION Ill 
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAO, SUITE 210 
LISLE.. ll S0!;3~..A~(;~ 

ALASK/1, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA, COLOR/\00, HAWAII, IDAHO, KANSAS, 
I.OU!SII\NA, MISSISSIPPI, MONTANA, NE6RASKI\, NEVADA, NEW MEXICO, NORTH 
DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, ORI;GON, PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA. TC)(J\$ , 
UTAH, WASHINGTON, OR WTOMING, 

SEND APPLICATIONS TO: 

NUCLEAR MAiF.RIAI.S LICENSING BRANCH 
U.S. NUCLEAR REG!JI.AiORY COMMISSION, REGION IV 
1GOO E. I.AMAR BOULEVARD 
ARt.lNGiON, iX 75011-~511 

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMEI>IT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY IF THEY 
WISH TO POSSESS AND USE UCENSEO MATERIAL IN STATES SUBJECT TO U.S.NUCLEAR REGULAT ORY COMMISSION JURISDICTIONS • 

1. THIS IS liN APPLICATION i'OR (CM<:k a;;prop!ISI~ UM>) 

0 II. Nt:W LICENSE 

0 B. IIMENDMEN7 TO LICENSE NUr.<F.J~R 

I{] C. RENI;WAI. OF ~ICENSE NUMBER 40-27 465-0 1 

3. AD!:JR~SS WtiF.RF. LICENSED MATERIAL Woll 9E USED OR POOS!0$$!00 

2301 E Rice Street: Sioux Falls,SI) 57103 and 
8105 Black !-lawk Road: Black Hawk,SD 5i718 and at 
temporary job sites thru out the United States 

1'- LIC!ONSE FF.~S Cf••• r9Qllir>!O only ror new ~~p~e:~tion~. with low oxcopflcn, •) 
($"'!' ;o CFR 170 er.d Section !70.31) 

. NAME AND MAIUNG AOORESS OF AI'?LICANT (lncJud~ ZIP cod,<,) 

American Technical Services. tnc 
2301 E Rice Street 
Sioux r:'a!ls,SO 57103 

NAME OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED /\BOUT THIS APPLICATION 

(605) 339-3722 

FE!! C/\iEGORY 

BUS>N~S$ CF.I.I.UI.AA TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(605) 366-1433 

AMOUNT I 
ENCI.OS<:O S 

1 ~. CERTIFICATION. (/Au! / te eompleted by oppUc•n1) THE APPLICANT UNDERSTIINDS TH/1 T !ILL STI\ T£!.1£NTS AND R£?RE:SE:N':ATIONS MADE IIV THIS APPLICATION liRE BINDING 
UPON THE liPPUCAN';", 

iHE APF'liC/INT AND /\NY OFFIC.AL !OXECUiiN\, 7HIS CF.RTir!CATION ON BEHALF OF iHE APPUC/11\'T, NAMED IN ITEM 2, CE:l'lTIFY THAT 7'HIS APPLICATION IS PRE~ARED IN 
CONFORMITY WITH TITL.E 10, CODE o ;: I'E:OERAL RE('.UI.ATIONS, PARTS 30. 32, 33, 31, 35, 36, 39,1\NO 40, liND Tloi,\T 1\LLINFOI':MATION CONTANF.O HEREIN 1$ TRUE AND CORRECT TO 
THE BEST OF Tt1EIR KNO'N\.EDGE AND BEI.I!;F, 
WARNING: ;a U.S. C. SGCTION 1001 ACT OF JUNF. ~-. 1916 62 STAT. 7~9 MI\KES IT II C RIMIN/IL OF;;£!~SE TO MAK!O A WILL1'UlLY FAl.SE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO 
ANY DEPARTMENT 0~ 1\G!;NCY OF fl-41; UNIT SO STATES AS TO ANY MATIER WITHIN 17S JURISDICTION. 

CERTIFYING 01'1'1C~R - TYPF.O/PRINTED NAME AND TITLE ~IGI<A':'URE OAiF. 

Mike Hudson - RSO 

NI'<C ~ORM ~1~ (0~·20131 

No . 5 S 1 B 2.lf 



APPENDIXB 

ITEMS 5 AND 6: MATERIALS TO BE POSSESSED AND PROPOSED 
USES 

Yes No Radioisotope Manufacturer 01· Quantity Use As Listed Specify Other 
Distributor Model No. on SSD Uses Not 

Certificate Listed on SSD 
Certificate 

X Cesium-137 Sealed source manufacturer Not to exceed Yes?S ~Not 
or distributor and model either the 

Specific 
applicable 

qm;tl number: maximum 

pe.r j~e liVx.Jer i'Yk:vlet~4i ictivity per 
description of 
the gauge use: 

0 Uses are: source or 

X ll/- Device manufacturer or maximum De,1;, i t:l p-f .... 
distributor and model activity per '6oil~ atJd t~l&,m;· lt number: device as 

~ol...a tfo11 
(Submit safety 

~0~ 1) specified in analysis 
Sealed Source ~('arLJ supporting safe 

('I.C.et!. . and Device use) , -t I 
Registration t-..b S:' es 
Certificate 1br~l~ut 

-tAt US-

X 
Americium- Sealed source manufacturer Not to exceed Yes j1J ONot 
241 or distributor and model either the 

Specific 
applicable 

1.1/ n'! i. II number: maximum 
description of 

"1mx.lv tllu.lti3'13D activity per 
the gauge use: pt.-'Jis-'lft source or 0 Uses are: 

X If~ Device manufacturer or maximum l>tosit1 cf 
distributor and model activity per ~;~dlf\J (ollP m: l 1 number: device as 

~6Dhtt If tJ{) 
(Subm.i~ safety 

[rltrl:- .fo 
specified in analysis 
Sealed Source ~mpof!!<rfj supporting safe 

e"-ued) and Device use) 
Registration 'v;bS,...fe:; 
Certificate fhm~hout -»u ...,us 

B-1 NUREG- 1556, Vol. I, Rev. 1 



APPENDIXB 

Yes No Radioisotope Manufacturer or Quantity Use As Listed Specify Other 
Distributor Model No. onSSD Uses Not 

Certificate Listed on SSD 
Certificate 

X Californium- Sealed source manufacturer Not to exceed Yes O O Not 
252 or distributor and model either the 

Specific 
applicable 

number: maximum 
activity per 

description of 
the gauge use: 

source or OUses are: 
Device manufacturer or maximum 
distributor and model activity per 
number: device as (Submit safety 

specified in analysis 
Sealed Source supporting safe 
and Device use) 
Registration 
Certificate 

f.. Other Isotope Sealed source manufacturer Not to exceed YesO O Not 
(Specify): or distributor and model either the applicable 

number: maximum 
Specific 

activity per 
description of 
the gauge use: source or OUses are: 

Device manufacturer or maximum 
distributor and model activity per 
number: device as (Submit safety 

specified in analysis 
Sealed Source supporting safe 
and Device use) 
Registration 
Certificate 

Financial Assurance Required and Evidence of Financial Assurance Provided 

NUREG- 1556, Vol. 1, Rev. l B-2 



APPENDIXB 

ITEMS 7 THROUGH 11 : TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE, FACILITIES 
AND EQUIPMENT, RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM, AND WASTE 
DISPOSAL 

Item No. And Title Suggested Response Yes Alternative 
Procedures 
Attached 

7. INDIVIDUAL(S) Before obtaining licensed materials, the B" 0 
RESPONSffiLE FOR proposed RSO will have successfully 
RADIATION SAFETY completed one of the training courses 
PROGRAM AND THEIR described in Criteria in the section entitled 
TRAINING AND "Individual{s) Responsible for Radiation 
EXPERIENCE- Safety Program and Their Training and 
RADIATION SAFETY Experience - Radiation Safety Officer" in 
OFFICER NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1, dated 

November 2001. 

Name/(J/jf. Hud6on 
8. TRAINING FOR Before using licensed materials, authorized ~ 0 

INDIVIDUALS WORKING users will have successfully completed one of 
IN OR FREQUENTING the training course described in Criteria in the 
RESTRICTED AREAS section entitled "Training for Individuals 

Worldng In or Frequenting Restricted Areas" 
in NUREG-1556, Vol. l , Rev 1, dated 
November 200 I. 

9. FACILITIES AND No infonnation needs to be submitted in Separate Item 9 
EQUIPMENT response to this item; key issues are addressed Response 

under "Radiation Safety Program- Public 
Need Not Be Submitted 

Dose" and "Radiation Safety Program-
With Application 

Operating and Emergency Procedures." 

10. RADIATION SAFETY The applicant is not required to, and should Need Not Be Submitted 
PROGRAM - AUDIT not, submit its audit program to NRC for With Application 
PROGRAM review during the licensing phase. 

10. RADIATION SAFETY The applicant is not required to submit a Need Not Be Submitted 
PROGR..,<l_l\1:- response to the tennination of activities With Application 
TERMINATION OF section during the initial application. 
ACTIVITIES However, when the license expires when the 

licensee ceases operation, NRC Form 314 
must be submitted. 

10. RADIATION SAFETY We will either possess and use, or have access ~ 0 
PROGRAM - SURVEY to and use, a radiation survey meter that meets 
INSTRUMENTS tbe Criteria in the section entitled "Radiation 

Safety Program - Instruments" in 
NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. I, dated 
November 2001 . . .. .. . . . .... . . . .. .. .. 

B-3 NUREG- 1556, Vol. l, Rev. 1 



APPENDIXB 

Item No. And Title 

10. RADIATIONSAFETY 
PROGRAM- MATERIAL 
RECEIPT AND 
ACCOUNTABILITY 

10, RADIATION SAFETY 
PROGRAM­
OCCUPATIONAL 
DOSIMETRY 

10. RADIATION SAFETY 
PROGRAM- PUBLIC 
DOSE 

10. RADIATION SAFETY 
PROGRAM­
OPERATING AND 
EMERGENCY 
PROCEDURES 

10. RI\D!ATION SAFETY 
PROGRAM- LEAK TEST 

NUREG- 1556, Vol. I, Rev. I 

Suggested Response 

Physical inventories will be conducted at 
intervals not to exceed 6 months, to account 
for all sealed sources and devices received 
and possessed under the license. 

Either we will maintain, for inspection by 
NRC, documentation demonstrating that 
unmonitored individuals are not likely to 
receive a radiation dose in excess of 
10 percent of the allowable limits in 
10 CFR Part 20, or we will provide dosimetry 
processed and evaluated by an 
NVLAP-approved processor that is 
exchanged at a frequency recommended by 
the processor. 

The applicant is not required to submit a 
response to the public dose section during the 

· licensing phaSe. this matter wili be ~xamined 
during an inspection. · : ·· ·. 

We will implement and maintain the 
operating, emergency and security . 
procedures in Errata: Appendix H of 
NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1, Dated 
November 2001, and provide copies 
of these procedures to all gauge users 
and at each job site. OR 

Yes Alternative 
.Procedures 
Attached 

0 

0 

Need Not Be Submitted 
With Application 

0 

Operating and emergency procedures wi ll be 0 
developed, implemented, and maintained and 
will meet the criteria in the section entitled 
"Radiation Safety Program- Operating and 
Emergency Procedures" in NUREG-1556, 
Vol. I, Rev. l, dated November 2001. 

Leak tests will be performed at intervals 
approved by NRC or an Agreement Sate and 
specified in the Sealed Source and Device 
Registration Sheet Leak tests will be 
performed by an organization authorized by 
NRC or an Agreement State to provide leak 
testing services for other licensees or using a 
leak test kit supplied by an organization 
authorized by NRC or an Agreement State to 
provide leak test kits to other licensees and 
according to the kit supplier's instructions. 

B-4 

0 

The 
information in 
Appendix J 
supporting a 
request to 
perform leak 
testing and 
sample 
analysis is 
attached. 



APPENDIXB 

Item No. And Title Suggested Response Yes Alternative 
Procedures 
Attached 

10. RADIATION SAFETY Routine Cleaning and Lubrication 
PROGRAM-

We will implement and maintain procedures ~ 0 
MAINTENANCE 

for routine maintenance of our gauges 
according to each manufacturer's 
recommendations and instructions. 

Non-Routine Maintenance 

We will send the gauge to the manufacturer or " 0 
other person authorized by NRC or an 

The 
Agreement State to perform non-routine 

information 
maintenance or repair operations that require 

listed in the removal of the source or source rod from 
Appendix G the gauge. 
supporting a 
request to 
perform 
non-routine 
maintenance 
in-house is 
attached. 

IO.RADIATION SAFETY The applicant is not required to submit its Need Not Be Submitted 
PROGRAM - response to transportation during the licensing With Application 

TRANSPORTATION process. However, this issue will be reviewed 
during inspection. 

11. WASTE MANAGEMENT- The applicant is not required to submit a Need Not Be Submitted 
GAUGE DISPOSAL AND response to waste management during the With Application 
TRANSFER licensing process. However, the licensee 

should develop, implement, and maintain 
gauge transfer and disposal procedures in its 
radiation protection program. 

B-5 NUREG- 1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1 



'\~o"'"t.R t.lEC\RONIC LAB0RAT0RJ£s,. lfvc 
HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT 

M1K E HUDSON 

of 

AMERIC~~ TECH~ICAL SERVICES 

• 

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE TROXLER ELECTI~ONIC LABORATORIES, INC. 
TRA1NlNG COURSE FOR THE USE OF NUCLEAR TESTING EQUIP.MENT. 

SUBJEGrS lNCLUDED IN T HIS COURSE WERE AS FOLLOWS: 

Radiological Safety 

I. Principles and practices of radiation 5. Radioactivity 

2. 
3. 

4. 

1 . 
2. O perating procec1u1·es 

~
3. Maintenance \ 

'l/l·1__,f/11J~t'?;(}J ~~T I;"~ · ~·s 
INSTRUCTOR 

C ER T 1 FICA T E 
,, . ,, . 000000 

2/11/93 
DATE 

WI LLIAM F· f RJ XLER 
PRESIDENT 


